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From: Parrott, Jack
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Mizuno, Beth; Dusaniwskyj, Michael; Kim, James; Khanna, Meena; Watson, Bruce
Subject: RE: Vermont Yankee LA3 - Availability for Oral Argument

Yes, I should be available. 
 
Jack D. Parrott 
Senior Project Manager 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-6634 
 
From: Mizuno, Beth  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 3:53 PM 
To: Dusaniwskyj, Michael; Kim, James; Khanna, Meena; Parrott, Jack; Watson, Bruce 
Subject: FW: Vermont Yankee LA3 - Availability for Oral Argument 
 
Are you available on the dates and at the times listed below?  
Please respond by 10 a.m. tomorrow.  
 
From: Pepperl, Nicole  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 3:20 PM 
To: pbessette@morganlewis.com; sburdick@morganlewis.com; Ghosh, Anita; aaron.kisicki@state.vt.us; 
rkuyler@morganlewis.com; rlighty@morganlewis.com; Mizuno, Beth; OCAAMAIL Resource; sraimo@entergy.com; Straus, 
Daniel; Tibbetts, John; Wachutka, Jeremy; Williamson, Edward; Young, Mitzi 
Subject: Vermont Yankee LA3 - Availability for Oral Argument 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
The Board for Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (Vermont 
Yankee Nuclear Power Station), Docket No. 50-271-LA-3, would like to check the parties’ availability for a 
pre-hearing teleconference on Monday, July 6 at 9 am ET or 2 pm ET or Tuesday, July 7 at 2pm ET. The 
call shouldn’t take more than two hours and the purpose is to hold oral argument on contention 
admissibility. Please let me know by 5pm on Wednesday if you have a serious conflict with those dates 
and times. 
 
Sincerely, 
Nicole 
 
Nicole Pepperl, Law Clerk 
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-6626 | Nicole.Pepperl@nrc.gov 
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